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FRANCE HOUSE - 1800-1850 - South of Ridge Road,
entrance 0.5 mile west of Falls Road. It was Michael
Murray Armacost's in 1850 map, J. Armacost's in 1877
atlas, and Jacob Armacost's in 1915 atlas. Owned at
time of 1971 tour by Joseph France. Stone,
stucco-covered, L-shaped, vernacular farm house with
ribbed tin roof. Extension added 1851. Owner: North
Charleston Land Corp.



